



+254707912008  
kabrithuo@gmail.com

## PETER KABIRU

### Photography and Editing

Hi, I specialize in Photography and Editing. I have experience in shooting with various cameras in both Video and Photography. I have been doing both indoor and outdoor shoots for events. Initially I worked closely with Web designers in shooting/editing product images which were posted online for advertisements. Also worked as a designer doing both print and online adverts and that's where I developed my passion of Photography and Video coverage. I later transitioned to fulltime photography. Currently I shoot on different assignments both people and product photography.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

On Event Days in 2017

##### **Part Time Photographer/Editor** | Bamac Solutions

Worked at Bamac Solutions as a Part Time Photographer. I used to cover photography and editing of videos during different events.

March 2017 - December 2017

##### **Image Editor** | Jumia Kenya

Worked on contract as a graphic Designer in the Production Department. My role was editing of images. Also involved in website clean up and upload of images.

September 2015 - December 2015

##### **Graphic Designer** | Eagle-Link Flowers

As a graphic Designer. (Field Attachment) Designed web adverts and editing web images.

January 2015 - March 2015

##### **Graphic Designer** | Brand World

As a Graphic Designer. Print Design (Field Attachment)

Created Adverts for different clients, Company Branding (Logo Design, Business Card Design, Roll up Banners)

January 2014 - April 2014

##### **Graphic Designer** | Gold Link (Design and Print Company)

As a Graphic Designer creating both Print and Web Adverts (Field Attachment)

---

#### EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

##### **Bachelor of Science Graphic Communication and Advertising.**

Moi University

2008 - 2011

##### **Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education**

Kiambu High School

2004 - 2007

##### **Kenya Certificate of Primary Education**

AIC Academy



## SKILLS

- Photography
  - Video Coverage
  - Editing
  - Graphic Design
  - Presentation Skills
  - Teamwork
- 

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Swahili
  - English
- 

## HOBBIES

- Photography
  - Travelling
  - Soccer
- 

## REFERENCES

Elizabeth Ngima  
**Production Manager** Jumia Kenya  
Cell Phone: +254 704 417 174  
Email: elizabeth.ngima@jumia.com  
skype: Liz.ngima

Moses Nzuki  
**Web Designer/Photographer** Bamac Solutions  
Cell Phone: 0726 338 443 nzukimoses@gmail.com

James Gitiche  
**Marketing Director** Eagle Link FLOWERS  
Cell Phone: +254 720 310 584, +254 718 878 967

Mr. Francis Okwaro  
**Graphic Design Lecturer**, Moi University  
Cell Phone: +254 735 737 388